From: Hester, Tracy

To: Goldblatt. Shayna M; Gonzalez, Mark C; Gray, Elizabeth
Cc: Eitz, Carl; Fossee, Jordan M; Gillaspie, Sarah E
Subject: Reading Panel

Date: Tuesday, February 24, 2015 4:58:30 PM

Just a quick reminder that the three of you will be our reading panel tomorrow. |'ve also copied our
reading panel from yesterday’s class because, as you know, we have some spillover discussion from
yesterday’s session. I'm asking both reading panels to be prepared to start our class discussion
with the Ali v. Federal Bureau of Prisons decision, and then only tomorrow’s reading panel will need
to pick up our review of the WVU v. Casey decision.

I'll be in my office early if you want to talk briefly before class. Otherwise, see you tomorrow

morning —

Professor Tracy Hester

University of Houston Law Center

100 Law Center

Houston, Texas 77204

713-743-1152 (office)
tdheste2@central.uh.edu

web bio: www.law.uh.edu/faculty/thester
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